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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 12:26 PM
To: Gabriella Passidomo
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Sonica Bruce; Shannon Hudson; Laura King
Subject: RE: Amend docket title- 20200152-WS

Hi Gabriella, 
 
Per your request below, the docket title has been updated. 
 
Dorothy 
 

From: Gabriella Passidomo <GPassido@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 12:14 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Sonica Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Shannon Hudson 
<SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Amend docket title‐ 20200152‐WS 
 
Hi Dorothy, 
 
Could you please amend the docket title for Docket No. 20200152-WS to remove the following utilities: Charlie Creek 
Utilities, LLC, Crestridge Utilities, LLC, Holiday Gardens, LLC and Orange Land Utilities, LLC? The docket title should 
be renamed “Application for a limited alternative rate increase proceeding in Polk and Marion Counties, 
by Alturas Water, LLC, Sunrise Water, LLC, Pinecrest Utilities, LLC, and East Marion Utilities, LLC.” 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you very much for your help! 
 
Best, 
 
Gabriella	Passidomo 
Attorney 
Regulatory Analysis Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: 850-413-6230 
Email: gpassido@psc.state.fl.us 
 




